	Clarification-II to the queries raised by bidder against bid number: GEM/2022/B/2233216 Dt.24.06.2022 for “Designing, Development, Hosting and Maintenance of CTUIL Internet Website and Intranet Portal through External Agency”.



	Sr. No.
	Bidding Document
Reference (Clause/page) 
	Content of RFP requiring clarification
	Points of Clarification required
	Clarification from CTUIL
	
Further Query dt. 09.07.2022
	Further Clarification from CTUIL

	1
	Technical Specification for Internet and Intranet Website  - Scope of Work for Internet Website - Features of Website point 5 (b) page no. 2
	Bilingual (Unicode )  : The site pages are to be hosted in English as well as Hindi.    B. Langauage Translation activity is included in the website development including editing the translated item.                            
	We request you to share the content quality with details of the content and give translated content in English and Hindi to vendor.
	English content will be given by CTUIL and content from existing website shall also be utilized while migration of data. Translation activity is as per scope.
	1. How may pages are to be translated?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	12
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
1.1 Features of Website: / Page#2
	5. Bilingual (Unicode): The site pages are to be hosted in English as well as Hindi. 
a. Develop the website in English & Hindi Version (bi-lingual) 
b. Language translation activity is included in the website development including editing the translated item. 
c. Front-end Web Portal should have all the content including dynamic & static text in both English and Hindi. 
d. Administrator should be allowed to enter content for all the Pages separately in Hindi and English. 
	1. How many pages (considering 300 words per page) bidder required to consider per year for language translation activity (English to Hindi). 
	1. It will be as per SRS finalized during Requirement Assessment phase. However, kindly go through the existing website to have an idea of pages and content.
	1. Approximate idea about number of pages to be integrated and number of pages to be translated will help in effort estimation and costing?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	14
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
1.1 Features of Website: / Page#2
	9. Web Optimization and SEO: CTUIL site should be optimized right from the date of GO LIVE so that search engine like Google, bing etc. displays it in its top listing. The site should be submitted to the popular search engines to ensure that search on key words recoils in CTUIL website appearing on top. The SEO of the website must be carried out 
throughout maintenance period as well.
	1. Search Engines like Google, Bing, etc. are frequently change their policy, so bidder can try their best to keep website in top listing, but can not provide guarantee on it. 
	As per Scope.
	1. We assume that On-Page SEO is intended and not the Off-Page SEO. Kindly clarify. 
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	18
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
1.2 Technical requirements of Website: 
/ Page#5
	14. Integration with any existing ERP/ non- ERP / external applications through SOA (Service Oriented Architecture) - Web services/API/JSON, Social Media platform, payment gateways, email, SMS, etc. 
	1. Do you want the integration capabilities or you want to have actual integration? If latter is the case then we will require precise list of systems with which integration is required along with details like availability of api/webservices, technology stack, and exact data to be shared. 
	Actual integration is required as per scope. Details will be finalized in Reuired Assessment phase.
	1. In that case please share the list of system with which integration is required. 
2. We also hope that all the APIs will be provided by CTUIL. 

	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	19
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
1.2 Technical requirements of Website: 
/ Page#5
	17. Create dynamic Maps of CTUIL locations along with data
	1. Which types of dynamic Maps of CTUIL locaitons will be required to provide? Please elaborate this requirement because we are not clear about the expectations here. 
	As per SRS finalized during Requirement Assessment phase. SVG interactive maps are required.
	1. How many maps we should consider? 
2. Can you please share examples of similar maps?
3. Which type of interactivity is intended?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	20
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
1.2 Technical requirements of Website: 
/ Page#5
	23. Rule-based Chatbot to communicate with the users. Chatbot history shall be saved. Emails shall have to be sent to desired users in case of business enquiry. 
	1. We assume that Rule-based Chatbot will be required to provide for English language only. Please confirm OR correct us. 

2. We assume that Rule-based Chatbot means providing of predefined responses based on predefined keywords only. Please confirm OR correct us with your actual expectation regarding Rule-based Chatbot. 

3. It will be a great help to us if you can provide few real life use-cases/examples. 
	1. English language is sufficient. 2. Predefined responses will be provided. 3. eg information about CTUIL business will be provided as predefined which can further be drill down based upon selection of options.
	1. Approximately how many requests/calls (queries) are expected in a year?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	22
	A. Scope of Work for internet Website
2. Technical Compliance and Security 
/ Page#7
	12. In the event, the website is defaced or any data theft or security breach is detected, the website shall be imaged for forensic analysis as per approval from CTUIL Limited and then shall be restored from the backup.
	1. Who will bear the cost of forensic analysis and which agency will be engaged? 
	1. It will be the responsibility of vendor.
	1. We assume that, in the event of any defaced or data theft or security breach, only making image of website and restoration will be the responsibility and scope of services of the vendor. Whereas engaging agency for forensic agency will be the responsibility of the CTUI. Please confirm. 
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	27
	B. Scope of Work for intranet Portal
/ 1. Website Design: / Page #14
	25. Knowledge Management Module- Provision of Knowledge Management Module. 
	1. When refering to "Provision of Knowledge Management" do you intend to have the proposed solution with capabiltiy only and not the actual implementation of KM module? 
2. Kindly share user type wise features and functionalies require to provide in this module.
	1.As per SRS finalized during Requirement Assessment phase. Few entry forms, reports and workflow will be required.
	 1. Approximately how may entry forms and how extensive workflow bidders should consider for the purpose of effort estimation and costing? 
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	28
	B. Scope of Work for intranet Portal
/ 1. Website Design: / Page #14
	26. Roster Management Module - Roster Management and work allocation facility for employees in case Work from home facility is given. 
	1. Kindly share user type wise features, functionalies and workflow for this module.
2. Is this data required to be made available for front-end users to be searched or to the back-end users only? 
	1. As per SRS finalized during Requirement Assessment phase.. Few entry forms, reports and workflow will be required. 2. Yes, data will be available for front end users.
	1. An idea about the flow & functionality will help us understand the requirement better. Kindly share more details on this. 
2. Approximately how may entry forms and how extensive workflow bidders should consider for the purpose of effort estimation and costing?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	29
	B. Scope of Work for intranet Portal
/ 1. Website Design: / Page #14
	28. Women Portal – Module/ portal for women employees covering for posting queries, sharing information etc. 
	1. Kindly share features, functionalies, pages and modules require in the women portal. 
2. Do you want it as an internal module or as a separate portal on separate instance of the CMS?
3. Does it have separate admininstrator? 
	1. It will be finalized during requirement analysis phase. Few entry forms, reports and workflow will be required. 2. No separate administrator or separate instance is required.
	
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	30
	B. Scope of Work for intranet Portal
/ 1. Website Design: / Page #15
	33. Forms for various kinds of data capture as per formats and dashboards to view and analyze the data. 
	1. Please provide all form details with data/information to be captured through it.
	1. It will be finalized during requirement analysis phase. Few entry forms, reports and workflow will be required. 
	1. Approximately how may entry forms and how extensive workflow bidders should consider for the purpose of effort estimation and costing?
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.

	31
	B. Scope of Work for intranet Portal
/ 1. Website Design: / Page #16
	13. Integration with any existing applications, ERP, non-ERP, external application systems through SOA (Service Oriented Architecture) - Web services/API/JSON, Social Media platform, payment gateways, email, SMS, etc; and necessary support shall be extended for developing APIs/ Interface during AMC period for integration. 
	1. We assume that scalable website require to provide in view of future integration with with any existing ERP/ non- ERP / external applications through SOA (Service Oriented Architecture) - Web services/API/JSON, Social Media platform, payment gateways, email, SMS, etc. 
However any type of integration is not in current scope of the bidder. Please confirm or provide all integration details
Please confirm
	Actual integration is required to the available/ existing systems. Scope for future integration is also required. Details of integration will be finalized during SRS finalization phase.
	1. Please share the exact list of existing systems with which integration is required. 
	All the bidders/Parties are advised to submit their bid in line with the already specified Scope, Specifications, Clarifications & Amendment issued.






